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Re: File Reference J 204-00 1 -. Exposure Dratt "Business Combinations a replacement of FASH 
Statement No. 141" (the "Exposure Draft"). 

Dear Director: 

On behalf of Brady Corporation, I am please to provide the F A..<;B "ith comments on the Exposure Draft. 
Brady supports the FASB's efforts to improve financial reporting while promoting the international 
eOllvergence of accounting standards. However, \ve have significant concems with respect to the Exposure 
IJraH anti we are not supportive of issuing such a staten1t'nt in its current forn1. I believe that this Exposure 
Draft will result m on-going adj ustments to the income statements o f acquirer companies tbat will be 
unrelated to the CUlTent operating performance of the comhined entity and not unders tandable hy the 
re~dcrs of financ.ial statements, thus significantly reducing the relevance of financial st.atements to 
investors and other stakeholders. 

The following conuut:nts are organized in response to sdccted questions in the ' ':Notice tor Recipients of 
this Exposure Draif l section of the Exposure Draft I have intentionally not provided responses to each 
question in an effort to limit the size. of my response. HQv.-everl my silence on the other questions included 
in the Exposure Draft docs not indicate Iny agreetnent with the conclusions on those matters. 

Question 5 -. IS' the acquisition-date Jail' value of the consideration transfeh'ed in e;tchange/i:n- ihe 
acquil'er 's interest in the acquiree the best evidence of the fa ir value oft/Wi iTlterest? lfTlot, .. vhich fanns 
oIconsidcration should be measured un a date other than file acquisition date. when should they be 
mea.vllred, alld why? 

No, I do not believe that the acqu isi tion-date 11'1ir value of the consideration exchanged should be the 
measure of the value oftht; transaction_ CUn'ently~ for transactions in which securities arc exchanged. the 
valuation is detennined based upon the market price of the securities for a reasonable period before and 
after the date that tbe terms of the acquisition are agreed to and announced . I believe that this provides a 
better gauge as to the true value of the transaction versus taking ~ snapshot of a con1pany's s tock only on 
the date that the acquisition is finalized. The value of equity securities for a period directly before and 
after a transaction is a nluch hetter gauge of the value ofa transaction versus the value ofa companyls 
stock on the date the transaction is finalized. 



Question. 6 -Is the accGunting/or contingent consideration after the (l{:quisition date appropriate? If rIot, 
ll'hat alternative do you propose and \vhy: 

No. I do not believe that the accounting tor contingent consideration as outlined in the Exposure Draft is 
appropri:ile . Tlle theory behind your proposal appears to be sound, however, the practical implications of 
such a change present a serious problem that the FASB shonld not ignore ifi t wants to keep financial 
statements use ful 10 investors and other slakcholders~ 

11,e fundamental reason tor my disagreement is that [do not bel ieve that it is appropriate for bture 
fluctuations lD the estimates o f contingent consideration at the acquisition date to flow through the inc·ome 
statement. This accounting change will result in significant volatility in incume statements simply as a 
result of changes in an estimale (a n estimate that whm oribri nally estahlished did not impact the income 
statement). l1lis will reduce the usefulness of financial stakmen!s and make them signiiicantly less 
valuable to investors. 

Que.\' tion 7 -- Do you agree that the emits that the acquirer incurs in connection I-vitI? a business' 
comhination are not assets and should be excludedfrmn the measurement of the considera.tion !rall~ferred 

f or the acquiree? ~rno. }vhy? 

/.-- No, I disagree. Acquisition costs arc unavoidahle costs of acquiring an entity and should be capitalized as 
part of the cost of the acquired husiness as these types of costs are clearly included the buyer's total 
purchase price of the acquircc. The true cost 0[3n asset includes bOlh the fair value of wha t is acquired as 
well as the direct costs incun·cd to acquire slIch as~et. Expensing these types of costs at the outse t would 
inappropriately reduce current period eanling~ because the cconomlC impact of the assoc iated transaction 
would contln.uc over timc_ 

If you go down the path of expensing accountinK, legal, and other direct costs ofthe acquisition, this is 
contradictory to many other accounting principles, including the capItalizing of inbound freight costs into 
inventory and fixed assels ~ To expense these types of costs as period costs w ill understate the true cost to 
acquire an entity and will overstate current period expenses, thus creat ing undue volatil ity in financial 
statements and rendering flnancial statements significantly less uselul to readers. 

Question 8 ~ Do you believe that these proposed changes to the accOimtingjor business combinatiolls are 
appropriate'! if 11 0t. which changes do J'OU believe are inappropriate, 't'vhy and what allernatil.'es do YOll 

propose? 

J have limited my response to two key items covered by Question #8 . 

Contingencies ~ The recording of liabilities for contingencies at the date of acquisition that do not meet the 
definition of a liability in accordance with SPAS NOe 5 is a mistake. The balance sheets of aqu irer 
companies will bt· littered with liabilities ~ some of which meet the criter ia of SFA$ No. 5 for recognition 
and some of which do not meet the definition ofa liabili ty in accordance with SFAS No. 5. Additionally, 

.. '~- this guidance will result in significant fluctuations in the income statements of companies when these 
liabilities are later reversed because they arc no longer needcd ~ By changing the accounting for 
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contingencies in a plU'chase accounting transaction, we believe that the F ASB is opening financial 
statements up to greater abuse and ultimately, financial statements will be more difficult to ,mder;1:and. 

Restructuring Costs - Paragraph 37 of the Exposure Draft changes current practice to eliminate the 
recognition of restructuring and exit activities that do not meet the recognition criteria as outlined in SFAS 
No. 146 at the date of acquisitioIL As such, plans to terminate employees or exit facilities cfthe acquired 
company will be treated as a post-acquisition expense under the Exposure Draft 

In practice, restructuring costs that are contemplated by the acquirer at the time of the acquisit ion are 
considered part of the total cost of the acquisition of the acquiree. These types of costs are generally 
necessary to achieve the necessary synergies to justify the purchase price paid, thus these types of costs are 
clearly considered in determining the purchase price. To the extent that the decision to termiuate 
emp loyees or exit an activity is contemplated at the time of the acquisition (versus based on a decision 
after the met), the rdated cost should be recognized as part of the cost of the acquisition as these costs 
were contenlp!atcd by the ac.quirer in detennining the value to pay for the acquiree. 

Question 13 - Do you agree that comparative i'iformation for prior periods presented in finanCial 
statements sh(J'.lld be adjusted for the efficts of measurement period adjlL'tments7 If no, what al/ematives 
do you propose and why? 

No I do not agree. Financial statements consist of significant estinlates and I do not believe that it is 
appropriate to restate previously issued financial statements for change.s in such estimates. Paragraph 67 of 
the EXj:><Jsure Draft requires a restatement of p reviously issued financial statement for adjustments made to 
the initial provisional estlnK-ties of V"".llues assigned to assets and Habilities. I believe that the required. 
restalctncnts of previously issued financial statements wiH resu It it! significant confusion by the users of 
financi<tl statements. I suggest iliat -the F ASB continue to account tor changes in purchase price allocation 
or the assignment of value in a manner consistent with cunent accounting practice, which does not require 
adjustment to previously lssue.d financial ~1atements. 

Thank you very much for considering these 'viewpoints. 
furdu,r q'uestions ~ 

Smcerely~ , 

David !\f,athieson 
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 
Brady Corr-.oration 
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Please do not hesitate to contact me if vou have , 
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